FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, CuC. H463

Orctober 12, 2000

i. Joseph Brannen, Treasurer

Georgia Bankers Association Political
Action Committee

50 Hourt Plaza, Suite 1050

Atlanta, OA 30303

Identification Number: COo092341
E.cference: Tuly Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30/00)
Dear Mr. Erannen;

Om September 20, 2000, you were notified that a review of the above-referenced
repori(e) raised queslivpy as to specific contributions ander expenditnres, mnd ihe
reporling of certain information required hy the Federal Election Cammaign Act.

¥ our September 26, 2000, response is incomplete hecanse you have not pravidad
all the requested mformation. For this response to be considered adequate, the following
information ¢ soll required.

“In your response you state that the contribution to Chambliss for (ongrass
itemized on Schodule B vour above-referenced report Vs now re-designated
as & contribution for the general election instead of he primary election.”
Flease provide the date onm which you suthorxzed, inh writing, the
redesignation of this contribution.

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by November 1, 2000
Adequatc Tespunses received on or before this date will be taken inlo consideration m
deternining whether audit action will be intiisied. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respand will not be vunsidered. Tajlure to provide an adequate response hy
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure (o cumply with the provisions ol
the Act may also result in an enforcement avtion agamist the committes.  Any response
submitted by your cammittee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement aCctiod.




If you should have any questions related to this malicr, please contact Neil Lvans
ont our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) ar our local number (202) 694-1130.

Smcersly,

1 HF—

John . Grhson
Asemigiant Staff Director

244 Repotts Analysis Division







